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Gin CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATZ OF NEW MEXiCO
1000 RIO BRAZOS RD. - AZTEC
87410

DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER
JOE D. RAMZY PHIL R. LUCERCO

April 19, 1976

Southern Union Production Co.
P. 0. Box 808 '
Farmington, New Mexico

Re: Jicarilla F #1, L-27-26N-bw

Gentlemen:

The packer-leakage test for the above captioned well has not

ceceived for the year 1975 as per rule 112-A 6C.
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\f a packer leakage iest on this well is not received within thirty
days, the transporters will be ordered to cease taking products.

The shut-in order will remain in effect until further order of the

Commission.
|f there are questions, please contact this office.

Yours very truly,
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N. E. Maxwell /Jr.

Engineer, District #3
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cc: 0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico



